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Dayanand Medical College & Hospital,

Tagore Nagar, Rajpura Road,

Civil Lines, Ludhiana — 141001 (Punjab).

Mobile: 098155-45314.

Telephone: 0161-4687700, Estn.7501;Fax: 0161-2305620.
Email: principal@dmch.edu

Sub.:- Dayanand Medical College & Hospital, Ludhiana — Renewal of Permission for admission
of 4" Batch of MBBS students against the increased intake i.e. from 70-100 for the
academic session 2019-20 — regarding.

Sir,

| am directed to convey the approval of Board of Governors of Medical Council of India for
renewal of permission for admission of 4" Batch of MBBS students against the increased intake i.e.
from 70-100 for the academic session 2019-20 at Dayanand Medical College & Hospital, Ludhiana.
The Board of Governors has granted approval after consideration of the assessment report dated 30"
& 31% July, 2018: The Permission is, however, subject to the condition that admission process may be
completed as per time schedule prescribed in the Regulations of Medical Council of India.

| am further directed to inform you that your institution is fully responsible to fulfill and maintain
norms including the infrastructure both physical and human resource, teaching faculty and clinical
material, etc. throughout the academic year, as stipulated in Regulation of Medical Council of India. In
case false/wrong declaration or fabricated documents have been used for procuring permission of the
Board of Governors for the increased intake and the said misconduct is brought to notice or comes to
the knowledge of MCI at any stage during the current academic year, your institution is not liable to be
considered for renewal of permission for the increased intake for the next academic year and this
renewal of permission for the increased intake is also liable to be revoked for current academic year.
Besides, MCI is entitled to take all such measures against you and your college/institution as
permissible under the law.

A copy of assessment report is enclased herewith
Yours faithfully,

24
(Dr. Sanjay Shriva ;gv‘al)
General Secretary

Endst. No. MCI-37(1)(RI-31)(UG)/2018-Med./ Date:

Copy forwarded for information to:-

1, The Principal Secretary (Health & FW), Department of Health & Family Welfare Government of
Punjab, R. No. 426, 4th Floor, Mini Secretariat, Sector 9, Chandigarh, Punjab-160009, E-Mail:
pshfwpunjab@gmail.com

2, The Director, Directorate of Medical Education and Research, Block-E, Sikhya Bhawan, 7"
Floor, Sector -62, Ajitgarh, Punjab — 160062

5 The Reyistrar, Baba Farid University of Heailh Sciences, Faridkot.

4. The Secretary to the Govt. of India, Ministry of Health & F.W., Nirman Bhawan, New Delhi.

5. Computer Section, Medical Council of India, New Delhi.

6.

Guard File UG section. /

: (Dr. Sanjay Shrivastava)
% General Secretary
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